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"Ueron Chen {l.KI{Autu!

From: Natalia Lim <NataliaLim@ii.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 11 February 2020 9:19 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Cc Lalitha Krishnan - |lI: Gabriel Wee; Admin-D (LKKAuto); SUR; assignments
Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - OUR REF: CLLC.PD,023.2020 YR REF: SKZ689X
Dear Veron,

Our Claim number is MPC2020D0000238

Best Regards,

Natalia Lim
Motor & Work Injury Claims Department

India International Insurance Pte Ltd
64 Cecil Street, #04-02 10B Building, 504971 |
Tel: 63476100 Fox: 62244174

From: Motor Claim - 1II [mailto:motorclaim/@iii.com.sg]

Sent: 1] February, 2020 9:02 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen(@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@]lkkauto.com=>;
SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments(@lkkauto.com=>

Ce: Lalitha Krishnan - 111 <lalitha@jii.com.sg>; Natalia Lim <Natalial.im@iii.com.sg>

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - OUR REF: CLLC PD.023.2020 YR REF: SKZ689X

Dear Sirs,

The claim has not been registered yet.

Best Regards,
Gabriel Wee

.., INnh\.
Py (] INTERNATIONAL

InsuranCE
it NGAFDRI]
Eervimy e rogehin wimaw J AT

64 Cecil Street; #05 - 108 Bulilding
Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext — 248

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchenf@lkkauto.com

Sent: 10 February, 2020 2:53 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; Motor Claim - III <motorclaimi@liii.com.sg>; SUR
<surf@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments/@lkkauto.com>

Cec: Lalitha Krishnan - [11 <lalitha@jii.com.sg>

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - OUR REF: CLLC PD.023.2020 YR REF: SKZ689X

Dear Gabriel,



j Kindly provides claim number.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pre Lud
Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkknuto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrinl Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) in-d@lk com>

Sent: Monday, 10 February 2020 1:29 PM

To: 'Motor Claim - I1I' <motorclaim@jii.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments
<assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cec: 'Lalitha Krishnan - IIT' <lalitha@iii.com.sg>

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - OUR REF: CLLC.PD.023.2020 YR REF: SKZ689X

Dear Sir/Madam,

Thank you for the assignment.

« Wishing you @ Happy ana rrosperous Lunar New Yeqr ~

Best Regards,

Summer Lee | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park,

Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Motor Claim - 111 <motorclaimi@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 10 February, 2020 11:11 AM

To: ling@centrolle.com.sg; 'sur@lkkauto.com' <suri@lkkauto.com=; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-
d/@lkkauto.com>

Ce: Lalitha Krishnan - 111 <lalitha@iii.com.sg>

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - OUR REF: CLLC.PD.023.2020 YR REF: SKZ689X

Dear Sir / Mdm,
Please conduct a survey on TP vehicle SJU4976Z and let us have your report urgently.
This claim will be handled by Ms Lalitha.

*Kindly upload this survey request email to merimen.

“We started using audatex since 1 dec 2019. Please do adjustments throught Audatex and upload the report onto Mariman.

Thank You.



. Best Regards,
Gabriel Wee

@ InDIA
® @ INTERNATIONAL
Insurance

SiNgArPO RS
Serving she rrgree sy 00T
64 Cecil Street; #05 - 10B Bullding
Singapore 049711

Tel: 6347 6100, Ext - 248

From: ling@centrollc.com.sg [mailto:ling@centrollc.com.sg|
Sent: 08 February, 2020 11:33 AM

To: Motor Claim - [Il <motorclaim(@iii.com.sg>
Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - OUR REF: CLLC.PD.023.2020 YR REF: SKZ689X
Importance: High

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear All,
We choose LKK Auto Consultants as single join expert.
Please be informed that the said motor vehicle can be inspected at:-

IMPERIUM AUTOMOTIVE
25 KAKI BUKIT ROAD 4
#01-49, SYNERGY @KB,
SINGAPORE 417800,

Kindly contact MR SHAWN TEL: 9748 9940
Thank you and have a nice day.

Best Regards,

MR LING

Centro-Legal Law Corporation
151 Chin Swee Road

#02-21 Manhattan House
Singapore 169876

Tel: 6235 0633

Fax: 6235 6939

H/P: 96628304



- From: Motor Claim - 111 <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

" Sent: Friday, 7 February 2020 5:21 PM

To: ling@centrollc.com.sg

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - OUR REF: CLLC.PD.023.2020 YR REF: SKZ689X

Dear Sir / Mdm,
We acknowledge receipt of your email.
We propose using one of the following motor surveyors:

Automobile Inspection Services Pie Lid
VP Appraisal

Form Team Adjusters Pte Ltd

Infiniti Appraisal Service

JP Knights Adjusters

LBS Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Priority Services

RT Appraisal

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Vicom Assessment Centre Pte Ltd

& ® ® % 8 & & = = &

Please notify us within 02 days of receipt of this letter for surveyor agreed on or if vou have any objections
to the above list.

We started using audatex since 1" dec 2019, Please submit your estimate/quotation throught Audatex so
that our survevors can make the adjustments according.

Best Regards,
Gabriel Wee

&) Inpia
o . [N‘I‘EINATIUHM.

Insurance
ft i1 N OAPFPDRIE
hﬂ““‘m

64 Cecil Street: 405 - OB Building
Singapore 04971 |
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext - 245

From: ling/@centrollc.com.sg [mailto:ling@centrolle.com.sg|
Sent: 07 February, 2020 1:32 PM

To: Motor Claim - 11l <motorclaimi@iii.com.sg>
Subject: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - OUR REF: CLLC.PD.023.2020 YR REF: SKZ689X
Importance: High

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir/Madam,
Kindly refer to the attachment. ( PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION )

4



. Thank you and have a nice day.

Best Regards,
MR LING

Centro-Legal Law Corporation
151 Chin Swee Road

#02-21 Manhattan House
Singapore 169876

Tel: 6235 0633

Fax: 6235 6939

H/P: 96628304

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using,
disclosing and processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located
both inside and outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including
the General Insurance Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling
and/or dealing with your claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable
laws. If you do not agree to the same, kindly let us know immediately.

DISCLAIMER:

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.

It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.

If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached
you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination

of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses.

Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this
message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission

or any modification.

Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.
India International Insurance Pte Lid.

Registration No. 198703792-K

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using,
disclosing and processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located
both inside and outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including
the General Insurance Association of Singapore. This enables us 10 ensure proper processing, handling
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
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_message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission
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
India International Insurance Pte Ltd.

Registration No. 198703792-K

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed. It may contain confidential and/or
legally privileged information. If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has
reached you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby notified that any
use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination of this information in any way or in any manner is
strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as
information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses. Therefore, we do not accept liability
for any errors or omissions in the content of this message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of
Internet transmission or any modification.



Summer Lee (LKK Auto)

#

From: Mator Claim - Il <motorclaim®@iii.com.sg>
Sent: Maonday, 10 February, 2020 11:11 AM
To: ling@centrollccom.sg; ‘sur@lkkauto.com’; Admin-D (LKKAuto)
Cc: Lalitha Krishnan - III
Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - OUR REF: CLLC.PD.023.2020 YR REF: SKZ689X
Attachments: 07022020132950.pdf

?. .‘.‘hﬁ‘\\“"‘!
Dear Sir/ Mdm, T--Nngm o) M2

- «

Please conduct a survey on TP vehicle SJU49767 and let us have your report urgently. Vs A

G. /

This claim will be handled by Ms Lalitha.
*Kindly upload this survey request email lo merimen

“We started using audatex since 1% dec 2019. Please do adjustments throught Audatex and upload the report onto Merimen.
Thank You.

Best Regards,
Gabriel Wee
FiNOQg&LFOERI

6d Cecil Street; #05 - 108 Building
Singapore 04971 |
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext — 248

Inp1A
INTERNATIONAL
|nsuRANCE

From: ling@centrollc.com.sg [mailto:ling@centrolle.com.sg)

Sent: 08 February, 2020 11:33 AM

To: Motor Claim - III <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

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



#01-49, SYNERGY@KB,
SINGAPORE 417800,

Kindly contact MR SHAWN TEL: 9748 9940
Thank you and have a nice day.

Best Regards.

MR LING

Centro-Legal Law Corporation
151 Chin Swee Road

#02-21 Manhattan House
Singapore 169876

Tel: 6235 0633

Fax: 6235 6939

H/P: 96628304

From: Motor Claim - 111 <motorclal iii.com.sg>

Sent; Friday, 7 February 2020 5:21 PM

To: ling@eentrolle.com.sg

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - OUR REF: CLLC.PD.023.2020 YR REF: SKZ689X

Dear Sir / Mdm,
We acknowledge receipt of your email.
We propose using one of the following motor surveyors:

Automobile Inspection Services Pte Lid
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

Please notifv us within 02 days of receipt of this letter for surveyor agreed on or if vou have any objections
to the above list.

We started using audatex since 1* dec 2019. Please submit your estimate/quotation throught Audatex so
that our surveyors can make the adjustments according.

Best Regards,
Gabriel Wee



_ o [NDIA
® @ [NTERNATIONAL

[Nsurance
FINGAPFPDRI
sy the Frgios Ry JRIT
hd Cecil Street: #05 - 10B Building
Singapore (49711

Tel: 6347 6100, Exi — 248

From: lingi@centrollc.com.sg [mailto:ling@centrolle.com.sg]
Sent: 07 February, 2020 1:32 PM

To: Motor Claim - 111 <motorclaimi@liii.com.sg>
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
disclosing and processing your personal data, sharing vour personal data with our service providers (located
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
[nternet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be
intercepted. corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses.
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

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using, disclosing and
processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers {located both inside and
outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including the General Insurance
Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling and/or dealing with your claim,
which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable laws. If you do not agree to the same,
kindly let us know immediately.

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



= __— —
151 Chin Swee Road

Y . [

C -3 ré ™ 2 ()2 / 1 C ¢ #02-21 Manhattan House
: (' ‘11[‘! () J(' rh} (1 _A"I l ‘ Singapore 169876

Tel: 6235 0633

Fax: 6235 6939

=~ o :
Corporation
ADVOCATES AND SOLICITORS
Your ref z (SKZ689X) To be advised

e ————
Our ref - CLLC.PD.023.2020 L}
07.02.2020
INDIA INTERNATIONAL INSURANCE PTE LTD BY FAX & EMAIL
64 Cecll Street
#04/06 |OB Building
Singapore 049711
« Attn: Officer-In-Charge
Pear Sirs/Madam,
NOTICE TO INSURANCE TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2

WORKING DAYS PURSUANT TO PARAGRAPH 6.2 OF PRE-ACTION
PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASE

We act for ELEMENTAL AUTO PTE LTD, the owner of motor vehicle SJU4978Z,
who has appointed us to act on his beHalf lo claim against your insured's vehicle no:
SKZ689X in regards to the road traffic accident on 06.02.2020.

Please be Informed that the said motor vehicle can be inspecta:d at:-

IMPERIUM AUTOMOTIVE paritul
25 KAKI BUKIT ROAD 4 20
#01-49, SYNERGY@KB, [

SINGAPORE 417800.
Kindly contact MR SHAWN TEL: 9748 9840
Please note that if you fail to conduct the pre-repalr Inspection within the next 2

working days excluding any intervening Salurday, Sunday or public Holiday, the sald
workshop will commence repairs thereafter without further reference to you.

=

£
1’5’05&0’3@-

CENTRO-LEGAL LAW CORPORATION
Cc MR SHAWN

.ﬂ\GN *

UEN N0.201302032G
CENTRO-LEGAL LAW CORPORATION is incorporated as a company in Singapore



Used Toyota Wish Car for Sale in Singapore, Car Search - sgCarMart

saCarMART.COM in ug
Mew Cars Used Cars Rental Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Ingurance Articles Forum
Laser Pigmentation Treatment —
Resuvenate Your Skin From With eal for Busy Lifestyle Bi !
WIS Frice ®Range » DnraCmtagn ‘-’: R viaricke Type il ¥ Subemit i
024
ACCESSOTIES Simitar Ressarch Photos Magp

e Byrreams tow

Price $38,800
Depreciation 8,820 fvr Reg Data 13-1il-2009
(#yrs 4mihs Didays COE left)
Mileage 144,500 km [ 137k fir) Manufactured 2009
Road Tax $1,071 fyr Transmission Aot
Dereg Value $18.912 as of today ( | oMy £21,532
COE $21,504 ARF $21.532
Engine Cap 1797 o Power 106.0 kW [ 142 bhp)
Curb Weight 1,340 kg Na. of Dwners |
Type of Vehicle
Features

Powerful Ang Reliable 16 Valves WT-I DOHC Engine, Smooth 4 Speed Steptromc Gearbax, Digital Clamate Control
Airon, Airbags, ABS, 7 Seaters. View specs of the

Accessories
Sports Rirme, Leather Seate. DVD Player With Reverss Camera. Reverss Ssnsors, Solar Fime. Knockdown Raar
Seats

Description

Super Fuel EMicient And Well Known For Tis Durability. Grest For Family Uss. Well Maintained By Fussy Owner
Give Yoursalf & Pasce OF Mind! Buy It From Us! A Company With Professionsl Saies Seryiced Assured Call Ouys
Sales Team Ang Arrange For Viewing

Category

Status

Availabie

Resources

ST

Yehicle Evaluation
Afrald of lempns? Request 1o have this car syvidluated professionally, f

Compars

hitps://www.sgcarmart.com/used cars/info.php?ID=883815&D1L=3214

Dwmer Consignment Car

Page | of 3

Resources

This Car i for sale Dy Oredt OWnEr Vil § COnSignTment

sgent. Consignment sgents help &

mareet, s#ll @nd

handie all doCumentation on the car selless. betall

Seller Infarm#tian

Car Search

Customer Reviews

4.8

07-Feb-20



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Page | of 2

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner I1D Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:
Message

Company
738N

SJu49782

No

07 Feb 2020
TOYOTA

WISH 1.BX A
Grey

2008
1223190710
ZNE100425092
27.0 kW (130 bhp)
$21,882.00

12 Dec 2009

12 Dec 2009

3

$21,882.00

Forfeited

$0.00

31 Aug 2024

E - Open Category
5

$19.968.00
$18,228.00
$18,228.00

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle
must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if

applicable), whichever is earlier.

The information contained herein is correct as at 07 Feb 2020

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/Ita/vrl/action/enquireRebate By Public BeforeDereglnput ?FUNCTION _[D=F030...

07-Feh-20



MVRIZN01 TS | WAL - Makl Bukit
EMTRY DATE & TIME 07022020 1028
BLIBAITTED BY SITI FADHLON BTE ABDUL KADER

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

\. Pisass report comecily the detsbs of the accident lo speed up the claims process.

2, Thia Form mast be compleied by the Pobcybaolder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. infarmation pravided musl be as ruthful and sccurate as possible. Any willul misrepresenialion of witholding of malerial facts may allow insurance companies 1o

repudiate palicy lsbility

4, The |ssus and accepiance of this Fotm by insurance companked is nol an admission of policy linbdity on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for

8. This repart will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Managemenl Cantre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA] for
archiving and that coples of thes report will, for a fes, be made avallable wpon application by inferested parties.
7. By the lodgement of this repart fo the nsurers, you hensby consent io the archiving of this repont sl the centre snd 1o coples ol the repart being made available

Eloresan

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Repaort

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Acciden|
Country/State of Loss

07/02/2020 16:29

06/02/2020 15:55

CP OF EVERITT ROAD NORTH (CP LOT NO.62)
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Mumber
InsurediPolicyholder
Name Of Registerad Owner
Co Reg No

Emall Address

Mablle Phane No

Allernative Phona Na
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was belng used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair o your vehicle?

If No, Pleasa state action lo be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Typs Of Covaraga

Fleet Policy

Policy Numbar

Cover Nole Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC Mo

Date Of Birth

Decupation

Date Of Dnving Pass

Drriving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMaill Address

SJu4g7az

ELEMENTAL AUTO FTE LTD
2HAAXKTIEN
NOEMAIL

OFFICE-B2917775

TOYOTA
WISH 1.8X A

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE HIRE

NTUC INCOME INEURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
THIRD PARTY

YES

5109211346

RAHIM BIN TUMIN
SXXXX546A

18/07/1969

OUTDOOR

11/04/1985

34 YEARS AND 9 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-21885008

MNOEMAIL
Page 1 ol 20



Address BLK 413 EUNOS ROAD 5 #05-82
Postcode 400413

Was drivar an employee of the Insured’s Company NO

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insurad OTHER - HIRER

Vehicle Registration Number of Drivar's Own -
Vahicle £

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vahicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident SIDE SWIPE
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle invalved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle) 2

involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? YES

Was any injured conveyed lo hospital by NO

ambulance?
Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have besn approached by unknown person(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistanca,

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 2
Passenger 1 NAME: © NUR SYAREENA
GENDER: : FEMALE

Details of Police Action
Was the accident reported to the polica? ND
If Yes Please state which Police Statlon
Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yas against whom?
Circumstances of Accident
REFER ATTACHED;
Attachment(s)
Are accident pholos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NOD
Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number SKZBRIX
Vehicle Make/Modal/Colour HOMNDA { VEZEL 1.5%X A
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Numbar
Contact Number
Address
Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage
No. Of Passanger (Including Driver)

Page 2 of 20



DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1

MName RAHIM BIN TUMIN
Approximate Age

Injurias Sustain

Injured person in which vehicle? SJU4STEZ

Were saat bells worn? YES

Was this injured conveyed la hospital by

ambulance?

Address BLK 413 EUNOS ROAD 5 #05-82
Posicods 400413

Fage 3 of I



Date of Accident : U6 - Ul -\”‘-." Accident Time: |© ql!“ (24-HR-Format)

Accident Place . (orpart & EveHt load North  ((ogic b e 62)
Vehicle. No. (Car Plate No.) . WU WA MakeModel: ) wtn Wish
Insurace Company | Ve Policy No;_ 5| L 12 1 NC - E00qck

Owneror CompanyName ICNo. :  ERmental A Pk Bd

Owner or Company Contact No. = Owner's Hp _ — Company Tel
DRIVER’S Name / IC No. . ?ﬂhn'f by lumn
DRIVER'S Date Of Birth I .03 "1 DRIVER’S License Pass Date || [ 1945

Relationship of Owner & Driver : Spouse \ Parents \ Children \ Sibling \ Employee\ Others: [!"*"!

DRIVER'S Address . B WY Fups kad S #es -3 (5) YN
DRIVER'S Contact No/ AltNo.  :1) 1181 SCOY 2)

DRIVER'S Occupation : INDOOR \ GUTDOOR (e.g. working inside or outside office)
Email Address ar =

Weather & Road Surface : CLEAR & DRY \ RAINING & WET \ AFTER RAIN & WET
Reporting Type : Reporting Only \ Cldim Other Pirty \ Claim Own Insurance

Number of Passengers (Including Driver): | Wi¢( | 'jﬂ--"'"'{""*

Was there any video Captured by car camera: YES@
Exact purpose for which vehicle was being used at the time of accident: Private use \ Worik purpose
=Any Injury (If YES, Pls state): b2

P Driver’
Vehicle, No: kz €89 x Vehicle. No:
Vehicle Make\Model: Vehicle Make\Model:
Name Driver: Name Driver:
IC No. Driver/Contact: IC No. Driver/Contact:

* NEW - Passenger’s name & gender:

X Not Syoreena - Feml




SKETCH PLAN
© |MPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the detalls of the accident to speed up the claims procezs.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Drlver.
3. Information provided must be as ble. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material

facts may allow insurance compa nltn

#. The issue and acceptance of this Form by Insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance
companies.

6. The report will be forwarded by the Insurers of the GIA Records Management Cantre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that coples of this report will for a fes be made avallable upon application by
Interested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
thee report being made available aforesaid,

£. Consant under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

{a) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore ["GIA*) may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form)] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Information to all insurer{s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident (all insurer{s) who have insured
vehicle{s] involved In this accident shall be collectively referred to as the "Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the

Monetary Autharity of Singapare and any relevant government agency/autharity [such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of:

{i} processing, bandling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
Investigations relating to the claims;

(ii) Investigating the accident and/or my claims;

(1ii} carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enquiries by me;

{iv) administering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, involces, reports or notices to me,
which could involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

{v) complying with applicable law in administering, processing, nandling and/or dealing with my ciaims.(collectively tie
“Purposes”)

(b} allinsurer(s) who have insured vehicle{s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitied
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

e} my Personal Information may/can be discloted by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agents(including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

{d) my Personal Information will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management In presant and all future clalims.

(e} the information so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed;

(I} to all insurers and/for any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes siated, or

(i) fer complylng with requirements under any regulations, lsws or court orders.

& Af
x_;.._""\_f;
"

g HAGE

o,
YT
1

Polieyhaldear's Signaturs Driver's Signature Reporting Cantre Personneal's Signature
Date & Time: {If driver iz not the policyholder) Name:
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No,;



SKETCH PLAN

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

0n 6 02 00 at abet 1S 5Tpm

| War Havelling 1long

(arkpack 04

Eveudt Rd  MWoith ( (upack kf no  €2)

|y hvellng

Yetide B dathed Ot e gepatk_and it

iy 1]: . duddly

in Wy RH pution Vehidle

DECLARATION
I/We declare the foregolng IS are true in svary ru"pec[
.5': i ﬁl Il' .-'—r'f
A O (——
Policyholder's Signature  ~ 8~ Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Personnel's Signature
Date & Time: (I driver is not the palicyholder) Mame:
Date & Time:

NRIC/FIN No.:



IMPERIUM AUTOMOTIVE
BLKZ5 KAKI BUKIT ROAD 4
#01-49 SYNERGY @KB
SINGAPORE 417800

VEHICLE NO: §1\ 19782
ary PARTICULAR
1PCS FRONT BUMPER
1S8ET FRONT BUMPER CLIPS
1PCS FRONT FENDER O/S
1PCS FRONT FENDER INNERSHIELD O/S
1PCS FRONT SHOCK ABSORBER O/S
1PCS FRONT LOWER ARM O/S
1PCS FRONT KNUCKLE ARM O/S
1PCS FRONT KNUCKLE ARM BEARING O/S
1PCS FRONT DOOR O/ 1205 .¢ O
1PCS FRONT DOOR INNER RUBBER OS  /9¢ . g0
1PCs FRONT DOOR INNER LOCK O/S
1PCS FRONT DOOR INNER TRIM BORAD O/S
18ET FRONT DOOR INNER TRIM BOARD CLIPS O/S
1PCS FRONT DOOR GLASS REGULATOR OIS
1PCS FRONT DOOR GLASS REGULATOR MOTOR O/S
1PCS REAR DOOR O/S 7/9% 10
1PCS REAR DOOR INNER LOCK O/S
1PCS REAR DOOR INNER RUBBER O/S  / Fp . [
1PCS REAR DOOR INNER TRIM BOARD O/S
1SET REAR DOOR INNER TRIM BOARD CLIPS O/S
1PCS REAR DOOR GLASS REGULATOR O/S
1PCS REAR DOOR GLASS REGULATOR MOTOR O/S
1PCS ROCKER PANEL O/S
1PCS REAR FENDER O/S
1PCS REAR SHOCK ABSORBER O/S
1PCS REAR WHEEL HUB BEARING OIS J("¢ . .0
1PCS REAR AXLE BEAM
1PCS REAR BUMPER #£0-10
1 SET REAR BUMPER CLIPS
SNETT 9900 (
1 PCS FRONT SPORT RIM O/S
1PCS FRONT DOOR VISOR O/S “.52’7-’1
1PCS REAR DOOR VISOR O/S
1PCS REAR SPORT RIM O/S
1PCS REAR FENDER GLASS SEALANT O/S
1PCS REAR TYRE O/S
LABOUR CHARGES
TO CHECK WIRING

TD CONDUCT WHEEL ALIGNMENT

TO DISMANTLE & REPLACING FRONT UNDERCARRIAGE
T0O TRANSFER O/S DOOR MECHANISM

TO SPRAY RUST PROOFING

TO DISMANTLE & REPLACING REAR UNDERCARRIAGE
TO MOUNT VEHICLE ON CAR O-LINER

£ 1_5 =
A

el
4

Ll
A
b Ll

L

Va
=
e[
Ara

s780.10X”
$50.005%

$7T15.10 X

$288.20 )

$495 20

$488

$655.10 .~

$295.00~"

$142010 —

Ts31.20

$389.20
$881.10 —
$50.00 —
$388 20—
$450.00 —
$1.415.10_—
539510 ¢
$31120 ——
$681.10 —
$50.00 ~
§245.00
450,00~
§789.10—
$1,021.10 W
$325.10
$650.00 "~
$2.210.00 X

$7BE 10 _—
%5000~

§16,027.50

€ uz’\)

A

>2
A

(AR

ol A

$680.00 JCO
$100.00 _fv
$100.00 ¢J
$680.00
$50.00
£200.00

sa0.00 30
$120.00
$380,00 Ig‘,.;j
$180.00 /
$12000 )
$380.00 72
$380.00



LABOUR FOR PANEL BEATING & REPLACING PARTS
TO PUTTY & SPRAY PAINTING

TOTAL



Jate

COMPUTERISED 4 WHEEL ALIGNMENT
HUNTER DSP700

Sompany: FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD
VIN: SJU 4878 2
SJU4aTR Z

7.2.20 10:55

Factory Japan 2019.0.1 : Toyota : Wish : E10 Series : ANE10G

Front : Left Front : Right

|_Actual | Befors | Specified Range | |_Actual | Before | Specified Range

[ -0 _ -1°16°0"16" | Camber ¥ [ -1°16' 0°15°

| 6T J | 2°20' 3°60° Caster | | 2°20" 3°50°

| 011y | 055 | orob oo Toe o0 | 005 0%6 0708
_11°08" | | _10°38" 12°06° SAl 10759 | 0S| 40°35 12°08 |
j _10°sF | | 9°20°12°20°0 Included Angle ‘ ; | 9720"12°20°
[ L | —|  Tuming Angle Diff. | | | S— = ;I

Front

[__An'h.ml | _Before | Specified Ran

Cross Camber "5B" 0°45' 0°45'
Cross Caster =i | o | -015' 0°45°
Cross SA| 0710 ’ 10

Total Toe rz o2 | ©0°11'0°11°
Cross Turn Diff. I_____|___ |
Rear: Left Rear : Right
] Actual | Before | Specified Range | |_Actual | Before | Specified Range ]
“1738 3 1_£ﬂﬂ‘—1'£ | Camber x [~ ] _ | -2°00°-1°00" |
o | TR ez e | Toe I N N T
Rear
ijfumul_r Before | Specified Range |
Cross Camber "2 | -0°30° 0°30"
Total Toe ' B 0°03' 0°25'
Thrust Angle 010 | %10 ——

Axle Offset L Omm | Omm |

WhnAlgs 14 T W VHED  Iritarirumiiisennd IR OV DEPETOa



212812020 Adjustar Repor

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno1sesoriser)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industnal Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: suri@lkkauto.com assignmentsi@lkkaulo.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

OurFile No:  CS/NII20002244/UVF3N2
Date: 26/02/2020

REFEREMNCE

Handling Insurer:  India Intemational Insurance Ple Lid Policy Nao: D19MPC0000183_01

CimaVINGS’ sauraz Insured Vehicle No : SKZ689X

Date of Loss: __ 0B/02/2020 Nature of Claim: TP Ciaim No: MPC2020D0000238

DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE

Reg No. $JU49782
Make & Modal TOYOTA WISH, 1.8 X (A) Engine No: 1ZZ3180710
Reg. Date. 12/12/2000 (Man. Year: 2008) Chassis No: ZNE100425092
Colour: Grey Odometer: 324506 km
Engine Capacity: 1784 cc

Market Value/New Car Price: WA

Sum Insurad (5%): Market Value/New Car Price

CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY

General Condition: Steering (Serviceabla): Yes Foolbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable); Yes Engine Modification: No  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 195/65R 15 Rear Tyre Size: 195/65R 15
Front Left Side: Neuton & mm Rear Left Side: MNeuton & mm
Fronl Right Side: Neuton & mm Rear Right Side: Neuton 8 mm
The above values reprosent he ramaining fye ireads dapth
ICOST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  DIff %
Parts 18,667.60 7.553.07 1111453 59.54
Miscellansous Itams 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labaur 4,420.00 2,340.00 2,080.00 47.08
Palntwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00

Calculated Gross Total (S§) 23,087.60 9,893.07 13,194.53 57.15

Approved Total (Overridden) (S$) 7,800.00
Neatt Amount (S§) 23,087.60 7,900.00 15,187.60 65.78
INSPECTION
Date of Assignmant: 10/02/2020
Imperium Automolive - Kaki Bukit (HQ)
Date Inspected: 10/02/2020 Inspected AL 25 Kaki Bukil Road 4. #01-49 Synergy@KB
Singapore 417800

Estimated Pernod of Repair: 5.0 days
Adjuster: MARCUS CHUA Manager: VERON CHEN

NOTE This reparf rapresents our findings af the fime and place of inspection stated feren. Such imgpection has bean camied ouf fo it beetf of our knowledge and
ainlity but any olher Nabiity under any other circumsiances i3 hereby sxpressly srcfuded

hitps-iisingapore merimen.comiclaimalindax. cfm Musabox=MTRadjusterSfuseaction=gen_prnirplécasaid=914 1808axtid=330808&CFID=6TTG7T. 13



212672020 Adjuster Repor
REPAIR DETAILS
'Reference
Part Source: MRM-5G Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 26 Feb 2020)
Parts: M1-MPV TOYOTA WISH 1.8 X (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)
Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)
Print Code: (Unsubmitied, no prini-code for SJU49T8Z)
Validity: These estimates are valid only If they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page numbers with

Further Info: Items/values nol in reference calalogue are prefixed with an astensk °.

the END OF ESTIMATES marker an the last estimate page

Recommended Parts

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *FRONT BUMPER Mot Necessary T80.10F *-FL
2 1 *SET FRONT BUMPER CLIPS Mat Necessary S50.00F *-FL
3 1 “FRONT FENDER QIS Rapair T15.10F “~FL
4 1 *FRONT FENDER INNERSHIELD O/S Not Mecessary 288.20F - FL
5 1 *FRONT SHOCK ABSORBER 0I5 Mot Necessary 49520F *-FL
B 1 “FRONT LOWER ARM OS5 Bem 488.20F *488.20 FL
T 1 *FRONT KNUCKLE ARM O/S Bent 655.10F *655.10 FL
8 1 *FRONT KNUCKLE ARM BEARING 0O/S Necessary 285.00F *295.00 FL
9 1 *FRONT DOOR O/S Badly Dented 1,420,10F "1,205.10FL
10 1 *FRONT DOOR INNER RUBBER OJS Necessary 311.20F *195.40 FL
11 1 *FRONT DOOR INNER LOCK Q/S Mot Necessary 38920F *-FL
12 1 *FRONT DOOR INNER TRIM BOARD 0O/S Deformed/Torn 681.10F *681.10FL
13 1 *SET FRONT DOOR INNER TRIM BOARD CLIPS OIS Necessary 50.00F *50.00 FL
14 1 *FRONT DOOR GLASS REGULATOR O/S Bent 388.20F *388.20FL
15 1 *FRONT DOOR GLASS REGULATOR MOTOR OIS Jammed 450.00F *450.00 FL
16 1 *REAR DOOR OIS Badly Dented 1.415.10F "1,185.10FL
17 1 *REAR DOOR INNER LOCK QIS Not Necassary 395.10F *-FL
18 1 “REAR DOOR INNER RUBBER 0/S Necessary 311.20F “190.50 FL
19 1 “REAR DOOR INNER TRIM BOARD O/S Deformed/Torm 681.10F *681.10FL
20 1 *SET REAR DOOR INNER TRIM BOARD CLIPS O/S Necessary 50.00F *50.00 FL
21 1 *REAR DOOR GLASS REGULATOR O/S Bent 245.00F *245.00FL
22 1 *REAR DOOR GLASS REGULATOR MOTOR QIS Jammed 450.00F *450.00 FL
23 1 *ROCKER PANEL QiS Dented/Bant 789.10F “T99.10FL
24 1 *REAR FENDER 0Q/S Repair 1,021.10F = FL
25 1 *REAR SHOCK ABSORBER 0O/S Serviceable 325.10F *-FL
26 1 *REAR WHEEL HUB BEARING O/S Damaged 650.00F *455.10FL
2T 1 *REAR AXLE BEAM Not Necessary 2.210.00F “FL
28 1 *REAR BUMPER CutiTorn T88.10F *480.10FL
28 1 *SET REAR BUMPER CLIPS MNecassary 50.00F *50.00 FL
n 1 *FRONT SPORT RIM O/S Cut/Dented 680.00FS  *350.00FS
31 *FRONT DOOR VISOR O/S Mecessary 100.00FS *50.00FS
az 1 “REAR DOOR VISOR 0O/S Necassary 100.00FS *50.00FS
33 1 “‘REAR SPORT RIM OIS Dented 680.00FS  “350.00FS
M1 *REAR FENDER GLASS SEALANT O/5 Not Necaessary 50.00FS *-Fs
s 1 *REAR TYRE OIS Sarviceable 200.00FS *-FS
F=Franchise par, S=SpcNefl. LeLisiNemDise
Sub Total (S§) 18,667.60 9,804,10
- List ltem Discount on L ltems 0.00/25.00% (S%) 0.00 2.251.03
Total Parts (S$) 18,667.60 7.553.07
Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. ]

hitps_fisingapore. merimen, comiclaims/index cfm Tusebox=MTRadjusterSfuseaction=gen_printrpiicaseld=9141808exid=3300088CFID=6TT&TT . 21



212612020 Adjuster Repon

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems
Thore are no new miscellanecus items selecied,

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 TO CHECK WIRING New 80.00 20.00
2  TOCONDUCT WHEEL ALIGNMENT New 120.00 80.00
3 TO DISMANTLE & REPLACING FRONT UNDERCARRIAGE Mew 380.00 120.00
4  TO TRANSFER O/S DOOR MECHANISM Naw 180.00 120.00
5 TO SPRAY RUST PROOFING MNew 120.00 B0.0O
6  TO DISMANTLE & REPLACING REAR UNDERCARRIAGE MNew 380.00 120.00
7 TO MOUNT VEHICLE ON CAR O-LINER Naw 380.00 0.00
8§ LABOUR FOR PANEL BEATING & REPLACING PARTS New 1.280.00 700,00
9  TOPUTTY & SPRAY PAINTING New 1.500.00 1.100.00
Gross Labour Cost (S§) 4,420.00 2,340.00

[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https:/isingapore. merimen.com/claimsfindex.cfmTfusebox=MTRadjuster&fusaaction=gen_printrpi&caseid=914190&extid=3303084CFID=6TTETT. 3



